Camz M. Rightmier

From: Lorena Barnes <lbarnes@siskiyou.courts.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:16 PM

To: Camy M. Rightmier

Subject: RE: Pretrial funds

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

No, it's $18,328.58 extra from the courts only.
It’s $67,158 with your remaining balance of $48,829.77.

Lorena

From: Camy M. Rightmier <Camy.Rightmier@siskiyouprobation.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:13 PM

To: Lorena Barnes <lbarnes@siskiyou.courts.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Pretrial funds

Hi Lorena,
Just to be clear, you are saying that the Courts have an additional $67,158 available for Probation to
spend by 6/30/25?

That’s a lot more than | anticipated, but | will see what | can do.

ca mg

From: Lorena Barnes <lbarnes@siskiyou.courts.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:23 PM

To: Camy M. Rightmier <Camy.Rightmier@siskiyouprobation.org>
Subject: Pretrial funds

Hi Camy,

| have extra funds for Probation to use for Pretrial.
ACTUALS:

Award amount $140,000

Expenses UpToDate: $91,170.23

Remaining balance : $48,829.77

| had already given you an okay to use about $5,000 which was from interest earn.

Actual numbers now are as follows:
Interest $5,328.58



